
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 
NOTICE OF MEEllNG 

Notice is hereby given of a Board of 
Education meeting of School District No. 17, 
in the County of Douglas, which w i l l  be held at 6 : 0 0  p . m . on 

Tuesday, S e p t e m b e r  

s, 2

0

1

7

 

a

t

 

5

6

0

6

 

S

o

u

t

h

 

147th 

Street. Omaha, Nebraska. Agenda for s u c h  meeting, kept ~ n t l n ~ u s l y  current, 

i

s  available f o r  public 

inspection a t  the office o f  the superintendent 

a t  5606 South 147th Street, Omaha, 
Nebraska. 

9-1-17 

Linda Poole 
Secretary 

THE DAILY RECORD 
OF OMAHA 

LYNDA K. HENNINGSEN, Publisher 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, } 
The State of Nebraska, ss 
District of Nebraska, · 
County of Douglas, 

City of Omaha, 

J.BOYD 

being duly sworn, deposes and says that she is 

LEGAL EDITOR 

of THE DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, a legal newspaper, printed and 
published daily in the English language, having a bona fide paid 
circulation in Douglas County in excess of 300 copies, printed in 
Omaha, in said County of Douglas, for more than fifty-two weeks last 
past; that the printed notice hereto attached was published in THE 

DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, on---------------
September 1, 2017 

That said Newspaper during that time was re,~~!Jl 
r--l-i~~;:w;iaJ,£Jirc~ulaQM~t!!io~n!.1D!!. !!!the County of Douglas, 

.~ GENERAL NOTARY· State of Neilraska 
{

1 ELLEN FREEMAl'.J 
If'_ -~ My Comm. Exi,. 



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT 

OF NOTICE OF MEETING 

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #017, Omaha, 

Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of 

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 6:00 P.M. on September 5, 2017, at the Don 

Stroh Administrative Center, 5606 South 147 Street, Omaha, NE 68137 

Dated this 5th day of September, 2017 

~ ~ Patrick Ricketts 

~JJA(M~ 
Aman McGillJohnson 

I QJJJAL\v ty\o,m1j 



BOARD OF EDUCATION SIGN IN 

September 5, 2017 

NAME: REPRESENTING: 

I 

~~~~~~~~~~~--'-~~~~~u1 

\ \ 

~rad 



NAME: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SIGN IN 

September 5, 2017 

REPRESENTING: 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

�%�2�$�5�'���2�)���(�'�8�&�$�7�,�2�1��



  
   



Board Meeting Agenda   
September 5, 2017 
Page 2 

  
 

    6.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 16, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
    7.  Conferences – No School for Students – October 18-20, 2017 
    8.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 6, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
    9.  Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, November 13, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center 
    10. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 20



 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 



Board Meeting Agenda  
September 5, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
 
H.7. Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, that the resolution calling for an election to exceed the statutory 
 limits on the District’s Property Tax Levy Authority and Budget of Expenditures be adopted as submitted.  (See 
 enclosure) 
 
H.8. Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, to approve the use of Local Substitutes for the 2017-2018 school 
 year. (See enclosure) 
 
H.9. Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, to approve 



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 

A meeting of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas in the State of Nebraska 
was convened in open and public session at 6:00 p.m., Monday, August 21 , 2017, at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 147th Street. 

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on Friday, August 18

proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance 
of the public. 

President Mike Kennedy announced that the open meeting laws are posted and available for public inspection and 
asked everyone to join in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll call was taken. Mr. Pate, Mr. Ricketts, Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Anderson, Mrs. Poole, and Mrs. McGill Johnson 
were present. 

Mr. Kennedy announced the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only. There were no 
requests to speak on an agenda item. the school year. 

We appreciate the Board for all they do and for attending many of the back to 
school kick-offs. 

We are mourning the loss of Brett Rhodes who died tragically in an accident Saturday evening. 1 was at Kiewit Middle 

School today and the crisis team, administration and teaching staff were all doing a fantastic job. 

Dr. Sutfin shared with the Board the latest financial update. He said that from 2010 - 2017, the general fund expenses 

increased 1.2% per year and receipts increased 0.9% per year. Dr. Sutfin also reviewed the cuts that have been made 

from 20l0-2017 through selective abandonment or attrition. Tt is anticipated that in the 2017-20 18 school year, 
spending will go up 1.13% and revenue will go up 0.02%. This is an increase of$49,000. 

Next, Dr. Sutfin shared the budget cuts that are being considered this year. The cuts would bring teacher and 
administrator reductions to 53 and 14 custodial positions. He said we will be making a proposal to amend the budget 

from the recent budget hearing. Due to a recent change in the 2017 property valuations, MPS will receive $500,000 
less than anticipated. Dr. Sutfin said he is working on a plan to tailor spending to make up for this additional lo65 rg
0 Tc 2.848 0 Td
(n)Tj
045(the )Tj -1.351 Td
(psTj
0.29 0.271 0.298 rg
0.0045(t52 -47.46.70 T-2.6tt.i1Pu) 0 ]5 71 0.268et7899 0.271 0.298 rg
0.00006 Tc 2.552 0 Td
(up )Tjo )39.2(rd
(.0490 Td
6 Tc 2.552 2ss )Tj
0.22 0.2 0.223 rg
0.010422 1 Tc -48 )TjTc 1.2860 Td
(c)Tommuni onsour budget issues, Dr. Sutfin also shared that MPS has saved money by running its 

own self-funded health insurance plan. Premium savings as compared to the statewide 

Educators Health Alliance 
Plan have been an average of$2.6 million per year since 2010. And, since 2010, MPS has saved $12,001,902 due to 

the refinancing of outstanding bonds. Dr. Sutfin said this has helped keep our levy the lowest in the area. 





Board of Education Minutes 

August 21, 2017 

Page3 

New Business: 

Amanda McGill Johnson provided the First Reading of Policy 4 140 - Human Resources - Responsibilities and Duties. 

Linda Poole provided the First Reading of Policy 4171 - Human Resources - Reduction in Force - Non-Certificated 
Staff. 

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Patrick Ricketts, to reaffirm Policy 5620 - Student Services - Child Abuse, 

Neglect and Cruelty. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mrs. McGill Johnson, Mr. Pate, Mr. Ricketts, Mr. Kennedy, 
Mr. Anderson, and Mrs. Poole. Voting against were: None. Motion carried. 

Motion was made by Dave Anderson, seconded by Patrick Ricketts, to approve Rule 5620.1 - Student Services -

Child Abuse, Neglect and Cruelty. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mr. Ricketts, Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Anderson, 

Mrs. Poole, Mr 289.79 524.41 Tm
(said )Tj
0.0.22i0r8R6
(. )Tj
0.298 0.278 0.302 r38
0.0435  0.204 0rrnc
0 Tc 2.467 0 Td
(, )Tj
0.223 0.204 0.227 rg
0.0256 Tc99 0 0 7Tj
0.223 0.27 0.38 rg
0.0402 Tc 0.62 0 Tdd
(motio0Tj
0.223s.278 0.302 rg
0.0357 Tc 3.401 00 9.3 159.26 524.41 20d
( 51ude6.0197 Tc 9.3 0 0 7.3 147.8 564.72 T 0.j
0 51ude6.0197 Tc 1.86 0 27d
(Kenne50.298 0.0.35c 2.271 0 Td
(Mr. 4g )Tj
0.223 0.204 0.220 Td
(agai1)Tj
0.44305 Tc 9.5164 0 27d
(in )TTj
0.0354werTc 1.254 0 Td
(Notin4.79 524.3 0.204 0.227 rg
0.0329 Tc 3.243 00 9.3 15518 564.72 T381.)Tj51ude6.0197 8 0.278 0.302 rg
0.0357 Tc 3.409Tj
Tj
0.37.85 T13(appr1ude6.0197.0371 0.165 rg
0 Tc 9.3 0 0 9.3 269.75 564.72 4Td
00 51ude6.019778 0.302 rg
0.0435 Tc 0.257 032
(Mr. )3)Tj
0.043Tc -29.775 -Td
(Mo-38edy)io)T
0.161 0.14n 1.254 0 Td
(Moti51t )Tj
0.Tc 1.44 0 Td
(Patrick )Tj
0.223 0.204 0.226 Td
(Moti450.298 0.372 0.357 0.381 rg
0 Tc 3.86 0 Td
(, )Tj490.372 0.357 0.382 rg
0.0437 Tc 2.076 0 7d
(Mr 267ed )Tj
0.298 0.278 0.300 Td
(by )T7Tj
0.223Tc 1.44 07 rg
0.0413 Tc 2.219 0 2
(Patricdy)Tj
0.4D Tc 1.866 2 rg
0.0357 Tc 1.133 0 T4
(by )Tjon)Tj
0.443 0.428 0.451 rg
0 Tc 4.168 0 Td
(, )Tj
0.298 0.278 0.302 rg
0.0197 Tc -50.2090 9.3 354.22 537.85 T1)Tj
 484.)Tj046 0 0 9.3ET
BT
/Susp0.27<</Conf537>>BDC 19 0 9.3 177.02 524.41 3 

Td
484.



Board of Education Minutes 
August 21, 2017 
Page 4 

Linda Poole commented that she has been involved in the Strategic Plan process for years and this was the most 
engaged group they have ever had. 

gm Grade One to One Deployment Report: 
Dr. Kingston gave an update on the 8th grade devise1Ttr2Tj
0.011m/Suspect <</C1.85 737.04 Tm
(of )Tj
18 0.2
77Aadof 

g2 

2 n  h a  8 8 e  2 n  3 h e  

4 e n  8de 

8ave 0hey 27e 

Kidd9dfo o4ve 8volved 
.1en Ond736. 1 e  Prve ded

t h e  

7 7 3 e y  o 3 e n  2 0 5 o f  0 9 d8 6 9  

O o s t  1 0 d

7 1 e n  
0 2  

K i d
7 6  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Millard Public Schools 
 

September 5, 2017 
 

 

10



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444125  08/24/2017 106893  WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC     $26.66

444126  08/24/2017 138477  MIDWEST HARDWOODS                  $339.38

444127  08/24/2017 136517  WILLIAM R DAUGHTRIDGE              $25.41

444128  08/24/2017 033473  DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC             $26.99

444130  08/24/2017 052370  ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO            $547.29

444131  08/24/2017 038100  ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQPT CO   $113.56

444132  08/24/2017 131927  RLB ENTERPRISE LLC                 $91.92

444133  08/24/2017 040537  FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC           $95.06

444134  08/24/2017 133919  FILTER SHOP INC                    $3,235.84

444135  08/24/2017 041100  FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC       $199.99

444136  08/24/2017 140791  FRONTLINE PRIVATE SECURITY LLC     $955.00

444137  08/24/2017 106660  GLASSMASTERS INC                   $410.00

444138  08/24/2017 099888  GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC       $22.48

444139  08/24/2017 048786  HILLYARD INC                       $25,902.57

444140  08/24/2017 137426  HUGHES MULCH PRODUCTS LLC          $10,240.00

444141  08/24/2017 135784  IB SOURCE                          $675.00

444142  08/24/2017 140729  J F AHERN CO                       $1,543.00

444144  08/24/2017 135156  LAWSON PRODUCTS INC                $543.23

444145  08/24/2017 059470  LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC    $370.50

444146  08/24/2017 060111  LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING SVC INC $125.50

444147  08/24/2017 131586  LYMM CONSTRUCTION INC              $37,110.00

444148  08/24/2017 137281  DMG INC                            $921.80

444149  08/24/2017 140110  MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION INC          $839.69

444150  08/24/2017 137947  MECHANICAL SALES PARTS INC         $447.95

444151  08/24/2017 141840  ROOT COS LLC                       $1,270.64

444152  08/24/2017 132113  MID-PLAINS INSULATION              $1,525.60

444153  08/24/2017 131328  MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY            $23,678.00

444154  08/24/2017 063150  MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO           $954.46

Aug 30, 2017 2

12



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444155  08/24/2017 101560  NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR SOCIAL STUDIES $280.00

444156  08/24/2017 134321  STATE OF NEBRASKA                  



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444240  09/05/2017 141454  SYDNEY J BOWCOTT                   $90.00

444242  09/05/2017 134129  BRAINPOP LLC                       $2,025.00

444243  09/05/2017 139947  YESENIA BRAVO                      $116.31

444244  09/05/2017 130290  LINDA BREWER                       $119.40

444245  09/05/2017 141510  CHRISTINE L BUKOWSKI               $66.34

444247  09/05/2017 137274  EILEEN CABRERA                     $41.73

444248  09/05/2017 141663  ANDERSON FAMILY ENTERPRISES        $1,239.00

444249  09/05/2017 102880  COUGHLAN COMPANIES INC             $395.00

444250  09/05/2017 131158  CURTIS R CASE                      $60.46

444251  09/05/2017 137714  BETHANY L CASE                     $69.00

444253  09/05/2017 133589  CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.               ($742.15)

444255  09/05/2017 024260  CENTER TROPHY COMPANY              $88.74

444257  09/05/2017 106836  KEVIN J CHICK                      $339.13

444258  09/05/2017 140226  GARY LEE CLEMMER                   $195.00

444259  09/05/2017 136780  LISA L CLINARD                     $291.56

444260  09/05/2017 14191.7 0 Td
($69.3cI5/2017)-1314.754876.7n     $291.56 $291.56$339.13

$299.13

$2,025.00 ($742.15)444250  136780  LISA L 45.NARD                     $119.40 $291.56444250  ABA6.75(09/05/2017)-1314.75(13994130  )-4264.25(COUGHLA0(Tra2ANIES INC             )]TJ7395.6 0 Td
($2,025.00)Tj
-395.6 -16.293d
[(444250  WI5(0TA WA.75(0GNDITIONING17)-1314. Td
91.315.2 re
2rEFAMNT, INC.               )]TJ7402.25 0 Td
($119.40)Tj
-402.25 -14185.80 Td
($291.JACOB S 876.7539.13)Tj
-402.25 -16..7 0 Td
($69.3cI5/2026.97314.754876.7n     )]TJ
402.7406.7 0 Td
($66.34)Tj
-406.7 -16.230moun444247  )-387ERYL76.7UST9/05/2017)-1314.75(141 Td
91.315.2 re
2r18AMILY ENTERPRISES        )]TJ7406.7 0 Td
($41.73)Tj
-406.7 -16.2 2671A655O       JE.75T DAIGL/2017 137714  BETHANY -384Tj
         $195.00



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444279  09/05/2017 141005  JEREMY M DAWSON                    $237.52

444280  09/05/2017 141034  SANDRO R DEANGELIS                 $74.64

444281  09/05/2017 032497  CHERYL R DECKER                    $33.18

444282  09/05/2017 106713  ANDREW S DEFREECE                  $250.29

444283  09/05/2017 140880  JENNIFER L DELANEY                 $15.19

444284  09/05/2017 136316  EVA M DENTON                       $15.62

444285  09/05/2017 137331  BASTIAN DERICHS                    $24.56

444286  09/05/2017 106319  DES MOINES STAMP MANUFACTURING     $89.60

444287  09/05/2017 141930  JEAN B DETERMAN                    $21.40

444288  09/05/2017 139346  LYNN DETHLOFF                      $12.27

444289  09/05/2017 141924  MELINDA M DEYO                     $127.33

444290  09/05/2017 132750  JOHN D DICKEY                      $172.54

444291  09/05/2017 135509  DIGIORGIO'S SPORTSWEAR INC         $480.00

444292  09/05/2017 132669  DIGITAL DOT SYSTEMS INC            $280.00

444293  09/05/2017 136179  DIGITAL EXPRESS INC                $17,247.02

444294  09/05/2017 054609  DON JOHNSTON INC                   $6,119.45

444296  09/05/2017 139825  DATA RECOGNITION CORPORATION       $1,070.94

444298  09/05/2017 131740  EAGLE SOFTWARE INC,                $3,194.00

444299  09/05/2017 134595  EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #2        $750.00

444300  09/05/2017 037525  EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3        $232.56

444301  09/05/2017 133823  REBECCA S EHRHORN                  $61.26

444303  09/05/2017 102286  ELECTRONIX EXPRESS                 $58.00

444304  09/05/2017 136264  MEAGAN E ELLSWORTH                 $35.44

444305  09/05/2017 131007  ELMAN & CO INC                     $576.00

444306  09/05/2017 132529  TINA M ELYEA                       $32.95

444307  09/05/2017 135360  PAMELA A ERIXON                    $28.84

444308  09/05/2017 109066  TED H ESSER                        $190.46

444309  09/05/2017 135656  NEBRASKA ESU COOP PURCHASING       $13,098.00

Aug 30, 2017 6



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444310  09/05/2017 141762  HELEN M EVANS                      $76.75

444311  09/05/2017 141748  EVOLLVE INC                        $1,000.00

444312  09/05/2017 134861  TARA R FABIAN                      $870.00

444313  09/05/2017 131927  RLB ENTERPRISE LLC                 $2,439.02

444314  09/05/2017 141922  MARIAN FEY                         $48.04

444315  09/05/2017 140521  TONYA S FILLEMAN                   $21.28

444316  09/05/2017 130731  FIRST WIRELESS INC                 $1,682.10

444317  09/05/2017 041086  FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC               $2,967.99

444318  09/05/2017 041100  FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC       $6,782.06

444319  09/05/2017 041146  KENNETH J FOSSEN                   $191.53

444320  09/05/2017 141358  FUN EXPRESS LLC                    $233.04

444321  09/05/2017 131710  PATRICK T GEARY                    $100.00

444322  09/05/2017 140494  MATTHEW J GEERTS                   $62.49

444323  09/05/2017 137543  MEGAN E GEERTS                     $12.47

444324  09/05/2017 138339  GENESIS EDUCATION INC              $280.25

444325  09/05/2017 139308  SUSAN E GOLDSBERRY                 $21.29

444326  09/05/2017 044891  GOPHER                             $6,932.54

444327  09/05/2017 044950  GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY         $2,261.33

444328  09/05/2017 101653  GREAT POTENTIAL PRESS INC          $274.45

444329  09/05/2017 140897  GREATER NEBRASKA SUPERINTENDENTS   $250.00

444330  09/05/2017 141925  WILLIAM B GRIFFIN                  $286.00

444331  09/05/2017 140892  JULIE A GROTHE                     $23.00

444332  09/05/2017 059223  HAL LEONARD CORPORATION            $195.00

444333  09/05/2017 137430  ERIKA M HANKE                      $107.76

444334  09/05/2017 141473  RONALD B HARDIN JR                 $4,000.00

444336  09/05/2017 056820  FIRST INSURANCE GROUP LLC          $112,436.00

444337  09/05/2017 048200  HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS INC       $528.00

444338  09/05/2017 140889  DEANNA L HAYES                     $41.31

Aug 30, 2017 7

17



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444339  09/05/2017 135990  MARVCO ENTERPRISES INC             $28.72

444340  09/05/2017 108273  MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT            $52.43

444341  09/05/2017 048517  GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC     $9,685.11

444342  09/05/2017 102842  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC            $85.30

444343  09/05/2017 141901  COURTNEY L HESER                   $19.26

444345  09/05/2017 099759  HOLIDAY INN OF KEARNEY             $109.95

444346  09/05/2017 049650  HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB CO   $6,704.80

444347  09/05/2017 132531  TERRY P HOULTON                    $506.08

444348  09/05/2017 132423  HP INC                             $475.00

444349  09/05/2017 134807  MONICA A HUTFLES                   $156.55

444350  09/05/2017 130283  KARA L HUTTON                      $213.25

444351  09/05/2017 133397  HY-VEE INC                         $63.86

444352  09/05/2017 133397  HY-VEE INC                         $51.36

444353  09/05/2017 099749  IDVILLE INC                        $375.87

444354  09/05/2017 051843  INTEGRITY ARCHITECTURAL MILLWORK   $398.40

444356  09/05/2017 102451  INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE        $8,520.00

444357  09/05/2017 103110  INTERSTATE MUSIC SUPPLY            $218.38

444358  09/05/2017 138560  IXL LEARNING INC                   $2,700.00

444359  09/05/2017 100928  J W PEPPER & SON INC.              $1,628.31

444360  09/05/2017 102287  JAMECO ELECTRONICS                 $301.79

444361  09/05/2017 136953  JSDO 1 LLC                         $473.99

444362  09/05/2017 133037  JENSEN TIRE COMPANY                $35.35

444364  09/05/2017 108171  CANDY R JONES                      $64.23

444365  09/05/2017 140074  JOURNEYED.COM INC                  $2,170.50

444366  09/05/2017 026300  JP COOK
A3F5O HARCOURT PUB CO   1  



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444409  09/05/2017 140414  MEMORY BOOK ACQUISITION LLC        $4,130.00

444412  09/05/2017 133403  AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK             $14,701.33

444413  09/05/2017 102870  MIDLAND COMPUTER INC               $184.70

444414  09/05/2017 132113  MID-PLAINS INSULATION              $340.80

444416  09/05/2017 065200  MIDWEST SHOP SUPPLIES INC          $527.06

444417  09/05/2017 065382  MILLARD LIONS CLUB                 $1,040.00

444419  09/05/2017 099352  MINNESOTA CLAY CO                  $517.79

444420  09/05/2017 138128  KRISTIN M MITCHELL                 $209.94

444422  09/05/2017 136846  MOC-FLOYD VALLEY COMMUNITY SCHOOL  $200.00

444423  09/05/2017 136388  MITCHELL S MOLLRING                $274.92

444424  09/05/2017 101158  MONTESSORI N SUCH INC              $124.00

444425  09/05/2017 140990  LAURA M MORRIS                     $43.92

444426  09/05/2017 067000  NASCO                              $2,713.63

444428  09/05/2017 132854  NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL            $130.00

444429  09/05/2017 141416  NEARPOD INC                        $2,916.00

444430  09/05/2017 139807  NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR CURRICULUM $130.00

444435  09/05/2017 068415  NEBRASKA COUNCIL SCHOOL ADMINSTR   $37,200.00

444437  09/05/2017 100216  NEBRASKA EDUCATIONAL TECH ASSN     $159.00

444438  09/05/2017 068445  NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC        $1,141.00

444439  09/05/2017 136955  NEBRASKA INTERNATL LANGUAGES ASSN  $240.00

444440  09/05/2017 100872  NEBRASKA LIBRARY COMMISSION        $4,806.00

444441  09/05/2017 101200  NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO INC          $311.10

444442  09/05/2017 068684  NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC                $2,619.30

444443  09/05/2017 108325  NEBRASKA STATE BANDMASTERS ASSN    $175.00

444444  09/05/2017 141932  CAITLIN MAE NELSON                 $25.00

444445  09/05/2017 141425  NEWSELA INC                        $3,000.00

444446  09/05/2017 140899  NEWZBRAIN                          $409.00

444448  09/05/2017 135570  JONATHAN L NORD                    $33.49

Aug 30, 2017 10

20



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444449  09/05/2017 101008  NORFOLK HIGH SCHOOL                $10.19

444455  09/05/2017 100013  OFFICE DEPOT  84133510             $11,949.44

444457  09/05/2017 132778  MELANIE L OLSON                    $391.62

444458  09/05/2017 138540  JULIA M OLYNYK                     $191.62

444459  09/05/2017 137824  OMBUDSMAN EDUCATIONAL SVCS LTD     $118,170.00

444460  09/05/2017 136792  ORIGIN INSTRUMENTS CORPORATION     $409.63

444462  09/05/2017 138662  KELLY D OSTRAND                    $46.44

444463  09/05/2017 134428  ELIZABETH A PACHTA                 $129.79

444464  09/05/2017 141903  PAPILLION LAVISTA COMMUNITY SCHOOLS $250.00

444465  09/05/2017 133419  PAPILLION-LAVISTA SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL $300.00

444466  09/05/2017 132006  ANDREA L PARSONS                   $97.37

444467  09/05/2017 099244  PASCO SCIENTIFIC                   $2,162.00

444468  09/05/2017 141927  JORDAN L PECK                      $150.20

444470  09/05/2017 072200  PERFECTION LEARNING CORP.          $601.84

444472  09/05/2017 139633  TERESA G PERKINS                   $42.05

444473  09/05/2017 072216  PERMA BOUND                        $347.10

444474  09/05/2017 134050  PETTY CASH/ROHWER ELEMENTARY       $100.00

444475  09/05/2017 132115  PETTY CASH/YAP                     $100.00

444476  09/05/2017 133390  HEATHER C PHIPPS                   $216.66

444477  09/05/2017 141366  MARJORIE A PIATKOWSKI              $19.98

444478  09/05/2017 139705  MARY ANN PIERSON                   $664.54

444479  09/05/2017 139940  CA ENTERPRISES INC                 $385.75

444480  09/05/2017 136993  KIMBERLY J PIRRONE                 $27.69

444481  09/05/2017 073040  PITNEY BOWES PRESORT SERVICES INC  $20,000.00

444482  09/05/2017 072760  PITSCO INC                         $9,260.32

444483  09/05/2017 072785  PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING INC          $112.45

444484  09/05/2017 072850  PLAYTIME EQUIPMENT & SCHOOL SUPPLY $45.97

444485  09/05/2017 139928  DANIEL J POLODNA                   $33.81

Aug 30, 2017 11

21



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444486  09/05/2017 141870  BRENDA PORTER                      $50.24

444489  09/05/2017 134531  MIKE GUTHRIE                       $299.64

444490  09/05/2017 134598  PRIME COMMUNICATIONS INC           $5,054.60

444491  09/05/2017 102199  PRIORITY FITNESS INC               $184.95

444492  09/05/2017 073427  PRO-ED INC                         $98.67

444495  09/05/2017 102241  PYRAMID SCHOOL PRODUCTS            $695.00

444496  09/05/2017 137779  JARDINE QUALITY IRRIGATION INC     $1,306.83

444498  09/05/2017 100642  REALLY GOOD STUFF INC              $838.43

444499  09/05/2017 135690  DEIDRE M REEH                      $48.42

444500  09/05/2017 134858  JENNIFER L REID                    $187.00

444501  09/05/2017 133770  DIANE E REINERS                    $15.52

444502  09/05/2017 139324  KELLY C RINEHART                   $94.88

444505  09/05/2017 134882  LINDA A ROHMILLER                  $32.85

444507  09/05/2017 136121  MELANIE E ROLL                     $4,940.00

444508  09/05/2017 072286  JEAN M RUCHTI                      KE .75(09/05/r2            )]TJ
407 0 Q2.85



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444522  09/05/2017 098765  SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO       $8,250.00

444523  09/05/2017 098765  SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO       $35,370.40

444524  09/05/2017 098765  SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO       $19,136.80

444525  09/05/2017 098765  SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO       $8,250.00

444526  09/05/2017 098765  SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO       $3,190.00

444527  09/05/2017 140341  CHRISTINA K SEILER                 $36.42

444528  09/05/2017 134189  JODY L SEMPEK                      $8.31

444529  09/05/2017 140383  SENTRY INSURANCE, A MUTUAL COMPANY $82,680.00

444531  09/05/2017 141928  ELISABETH C SHAW                   $17.64

444532  09/05/2017 083310  SIGMA ALDRICH INC                  $280.39

444533  09/05/2017 141936  STEPHANIE D SIMON                  $12.60

444534  09/05/2017 083400  SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP                $8,062.00

444536  09/05/2017 133949  SKAR ADVERTISING                   $254.38

444537  09/05/2017 083950  SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE      $527.35

444539  09/05/2017 140079  KELLEY B STABER                    $29.96

444540  09/05/2017 100584  STAHLS ID DIRECT                   $2,380.46

444541  09/05/2017 137481  STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL INC  $113.56

444543  09/05/2017 139129  DAVID M STOVIE                     $7.50

444544  09/05/2017 139843  STUDENT TRANSPORATION NEBRASKA INC $279.36

444545  09/05/2017 134845  SUNTEX INTERNATIONAL INC           $375.20



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 444556  09/05/2017 135006  STEVE D THRONE                     $261.69

444557  09/05/2017 141524  SONIA E TIPP                       $99.56

444558  09/05/2017 136578  PEGGI S TOMLINSON                  $16.10

444559  09/05/2017 089572  TOOL SHED INC                      $75.92

444560  09/05/2017 131446  TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES         $669.00

444561  09/05/2017 131446  TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES         $2,066.00

444564  09/05/2017 089760  TRIARCO ARTS & CRAFTS LLC          $171.52

444565  09/05/2017 141557  TODD E TRIPPLE                     $64.04

444566  09/05/2017 107678  TTEMM INC                          $1,620.00

444567  09/05/2017 138773  ULINE INC                          $93.84

444568  09/05/2017 100923  UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA LINCOLN     $70.00

444569  09/05/2017 141933  UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL MISSOURI     $300.00

444570  09/05/2017 068875  UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA MED CENTER  $1,184.00

444571  09/05/2017 068834  UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN     $50.00

444572  09/05/2017 137379  UPS GROUND FREIGHT INC             $30.18

444574  09/05/2017 139797  US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION       $12,550.00

444575  09/05/2017 138046  AUTO LUBE INC                      $33.13

444576  09/05/2017 140314  VARIDESK LLC                       $990.00

444577  09/05/2017 090678  VERITIV OPERATING CO               $1,489.90

444578  09/05/2017 092280  VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY LLC  $5,389.26

444579  09/05/2017 138759  VIA INC                            $1,372.55

444580  09/05/2017 092323  VIRCO INC                          $1,694.40

444581  09/05/2017 084056  VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNING INC        $962.50

444582  09/05/2017 140361  VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC              $50.44

444583  09/05/2017 093008  BARBARA N WALLER                   $9.74

444584  09/05/2017 093650  VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC              $2,437.63

444585  09/05/2017 141929  LAURA A WARREN                     $37.17

444586  09/05/2017 141464  ANTHONY J WEERS                    $19.15

Aug 30, 2017 14

24



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name







Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

11 444506  09/05/2017 140911  SARA M ROHREN                      $47.78

444513  09/05/2017 082100  SCHOLASTIC INC                     $269.70

444538  09/05/2017 137397  THINK SOCIAL PUBLISHING INC        $70.73

444542  09/05/2017 130239  AMY B STENGER                      $26.00

444589  09/05/2017 141644  BRITTNEY L WHITE                   $136.00

444594  09/05/2017 139352  WORDMASTERS LLC                    $162.00

11 - Total $25,394.00

14 444109  08/17/2017 138887  SIMPLYWELL LLC                     $2,080.00

14 - Total $2,080.00

17 444087  08/17/2017 107651  AMAZON.COM INC                     $572.19

444098  08/17/2017 041100  FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC       $194.50

444102  08/17/2017 141872  JO-ANN STORES HOLDINGS INC         $1,223.06

444104  08/17/2017 063349  MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES              $0.00

444120  08/24/2017 018705  BERNINA OMAHA LLC                  $744.00

444135  08/24/2017 041100  FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC       $641.27

444143  08/24/2017 141872  JO-ANN STORES HOLDINGS INC         $242.14

444206  09/05/2017 011051  ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT         $462.95

444214  09/05/2017 102832  AOI                                $475.21

444215  09/05/2017 012989  APPLE COMPUTER INC                 $178.00

444270  09/05/2017 140174  ABANTE LLC                         $664.20

444318  09/05/2017 041100  FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC       $319.58

444348  09/05/2017 132423  HP INC                             $520.00

444401  09/05/2017 140110  MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION INC          $4,900.28

444413  09/05/2017 102870  MIDLAND COMPUTER INC               $177.80

444438  09/05/2017 068445  NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC        $879.00

444497  09/05/2017 139812  RICHARD E RAYMER                   $64.18

444576  09/05/2017 140314  VARIDESK LLC                       $395.00

444580  09/05/2017 092323  VIRCO INC                          $1,108.83

Aug 30, 2017 18

28



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meetin
Cfor thr  

MillSep 5, 2017



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  Sep 5, 2017

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

99 444093  08/17/2017 138820  ANNE WINFIELD CHAPMAN              ($52.00)

444122  08/24/2017 138820  ANNE WINFIELD CHAPMAN              ($38.84)

444175  08/24/2017 140432  STEPHEN TODD                       ($62.00)

444355  09/05/2017 141934  KAITLIN COLE                       ($38.52)

99 - Total ($191.36)

Overall - Total $3,455,899.50

Aug 30, 2017 20

30



8/30/2017 9/5/2017 9/5/2017

Lot Quantity
1 27
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

Millard��Public��Schools���r��Planned��Disposition��of��Surplus��Property��

BOE��Packet��Due��Date: BOE��Meeting��Date: Sale��or��Disposals��Scheduled��After:



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
Agenda Item:  

KKSullivan
James Sutfin



Human Resources 
 
Responsibilities and Duties   4140 
 
Employees are expected to maintain the highest professional standards, to fulfill all responsibilities assigned, and to 
follow procedures and regulations developed by the District in accordance with District Ppolicies and rRules 

http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4140r1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4140r2.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4141P.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4141_1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4155.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4155r1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4160P.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4160r1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4160r2.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4300P.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4300r1.pdf


AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Second Reading and Approval - Board Policy 4171 - Human 
 Resources – Reduction in Force-Non-Certificated Staff 

 
Meeting Date: September 5, 2017 

 
Department Human Resources 

 
Title and Brief  
Description: Board Policy 4171 – Human Resources – Reduction in Force- 

Non-Certificated Staff 
 
Action Desired: Approval 

 
Background: Following District guidelines to review Board Policy every 

seven years. Seniority language was taken out in the event this 
policy is used so we can retain 

KKSullivan
James Sutfin



Human Resources 
 
Reduction in Force �± Non-Certificated Staff   4171 
 



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

Agenda Item: Board Policy: Support Services �± Food Service 3718 �± Program �± Beverages 
 

KKSullivan
James Sutfin





Support Services �± Food Service 
 
Program �± Beverages  3718.1 
 
I. The following beverage offerings comply with the beverage policy stated in the May 3, 2007 Memorandum 

of Understanding agreed to by and among the Alliance for a Healthier Generation, the American Beverage 



2.3. �”12 oz. servings of milk, light juice,milk and 100  juicejuice, and sports drinks 
 
a. Fat free or low fat milk Skim, flavored sim 1% unflavored and nutritionally equivalent (per 

USDA) milk alternatives 
 

b. Fat free or low fat nutritionally equivalent flavored milk with �Ê150 cal/8oz. 
 

c. 100% fruit or vegetable juice with or without carbonation and no added sweeteners with �Ê120 
cal/8oz and �Ë10% DV for �Ë3 micronutrients 

d. 100% fruit or vegetable juice diluted with water, with or without carbonation and no added 
sweeteners 
 
 

c. Light juices and sports drinks with �Ê66 cal/8oz. 
�Ë50% of the beverages offered must be water and no or low calorie options (�Ê10 cal/8oz) 
 

II. The above requirements apply to beverages sold on school grounds during the regular day as defined by the 
USDA. and extended school day when events are primarily under the control of the school or third parties 
on behalf of the school. The extended school day shall include the time before or after the official school 
day that includes student activities such as clubs, yearbook, band and choir practice, student government, 
drama, and childcare/latchkey programs. 
 

III.  The above requirements do not apply to school-related events where parents and other adults are a 
significant part of an audience. This exclusion applies to the selling of beverages immediately before, 
during, and immediately after such school-related events. 
 

Related Policies & Rules:  3718 
 



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Board Rule 4140.1 - Human Resources –Responsibilities and 

Duties Certificated 
 
Meeting Date: September 5, 2017 

 
Department Human Resources 

 
Title and Brief  
Description: Revise Board Rule 4140.1 – Human Resources – 

Responsibilities and Duties Certificated 
 
Action Desired: Approval 

 
Background: Following District guidelines to review Board Policy every 

seven years. Changes made to language referring to personnel 
handbook. This Rule has been reviewed by the District’s legal 
counsel. 

 
Options/Alternatives 
Considered: Delete or revise 

 
Recommendations: Approval. 

 
 
Responsible 
Persons: Kevin Chick 

 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:     

40

KKSullivan
James Sutfin



Human Resources 
 
Responsibilities and Duties - Certificated   4140.1 
 
Personnel Handbook   
 
Each employee shall be issued a personnel handbookKnowledge of Policy and Rule.  The employee shall 
acknowledge, in writing, that he/she has received and will comply with the contents of the District’s personnel 
handbook is responsible to know and abide by all Policies and Rules of Millard Public Schools. The employee shall 
acknowledge, in writing, that he/she has received a Policy Document which outlines the major policies for the 
District and states employees are responsible for knowing all District Ppolicies and Rules .  In the event such 
employee is unclear about the Ppolicies, Rrules, and/or procedures provided in the personnel handbookPolicy 
Ddocument, it is the responsibility of the employee shallto seek an interpretation and clarification from his or her 
immediate supervisor and/or the Human Resource Office. 
 
Time Required 
 
Certificated employees shall perform assigned duties within the number of days as determined by the District and 
set forth in the applicable contract between the certificated employee and the District, inclu 



Rule Approved:  October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools 
Revised:  November 7, 1986; July 20, 1992; December 7, 1992; February 18, 2002 Omaha, Nebraska 
February 21, 2005, September 5, 2017 

42



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Board Rule 4140.2 - Human Resources –Responsibilities and 

Duties Noncertified 
 
Meeting Date: September 5, 2017 

 
Department Human Resources 

 
Title and Brief  
Description: Revise Board Rule 4140.2 – Human Resources – 

Responsibilities and Duties Noncertified 
 
Action Desired: Approval 

 
Background: Following District guidelines to review Board Policy every 

KKSullivan
James Sutfin



Human Resources 
 
Responsibilities and Duties - Non-certified   4140.2 
 
Personnel Handbook 
 
I. Personnel handbookKnowledge of Policy and Rule:  Each The 



employee’s lunch period; 
 

I.    An employee is not to work more than the hours assigned; 
 

J.    The District’s Human Resources Office may grant exceptions to Subsections B, C, D, G, and H of this 
Section when the needs of the District are best served through an exception. 

 
V. Dress

http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4140P.pdf


AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET  
 
 

Agenda Item: Rule 5100.9  
 
Meeting Date:

KKSullivan
James Sutfin



Pupil Student Services          5100.9 
Enrollment of Homeless Children and Youths 
 
 

I. The District will comply with the federal and state laws regarding homeless children and youths. 
A. "Homeless child or youth" shall mean: 
 

1. An individual who lacks a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence; and 
 

a. Children and youths who are sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of 
housing, economic hardship, or a similar reason; are living in motels, hotels, trailer 
parks, or camping grounds due to the lack of alternative adequate accommodations; are 
living in emergency or transitional shelters; or are abandoned in hospitals.; or are 
awaiting foster care placement.    
 

b. Children and youths who have a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private 
place not designed for or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation for 
human beings, within the meaning of 42 U.S.C. § 11302(a)(2)(c);  
 

c. Children and youths who are living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, 
substandard housing, bus or train stations, or similar settings; and 
 

d. Migratory children, as defined in 20 U.S.C. § 6399, who qualify as homeless because 
the children are living in circumstances described in subsections I (A)(1)(a)-(c) above.





C. Placement.  Placement decisions for a homeless child or youth shall be made according to the 
District’s determination of the child’s or youth’s best interest. 
 

1. The placement shall be at eitherIn determining the best interest of the child or youth, the 
District shall: 
 

a. The child’s or youth’s “school of origin,” which is the school that the child or 
youth attended when permanently housed or the school in which the child or 
youth was last enrolled; orPresume that keeping the child or youth in the school 
of origin is in the child’s or youth’s best interest, except when doing so is 
contrary to the request of the child’s or youth’s parent or guardian; and 
 

b. The school of the attendance area in which the child or youth is actually 
livingConsider student-centered factors related to the child’s or youth’s best 
interest, including factors related to the impact of mobility on achievement, 
education, health, and safety of homeless children and youth, giving priority to 
the request of the child’s or youth’s parent or guardian; and 

     
 c. If after conducting the best interest determination based on consideration of the 

presu



which the student meets the eligibility criteria, such as services provided under Title I, educational 
programs for children with disabilities, educational programs for students with limited English 
proficiencylanguage learners, programs in vocational, career and technical education, programs for gifted 
and talented students, and school nutrition programs. 
 

V. Transportation.  Transportation will be provided to homeless children and youths to the extent required by 
law. 

A. Comparable Service.  Transportation will be provided to homeless children and youths 
comparable to that provided to students who are not homeless. 
 

B. School of Origin.  When a homeless child or youth attends the school of origin, transportation will 
be provided to and from the school of origin upon request of the parent or guardian of the 
homeless child or youth, or upon request of the Homeless Coordinator in the case of an 
unaccompanied youth.  If the homeless child or youth relocates out of the District but continues to 
be enrolled in the District based on it being the school of origin, the District will negotiate with the 
school district in which the child or youth is residing to develop a method to apportion the 
responsibility and costs for providing the child or youth with transportation to and from the school 
of origin.  If agreement is not reached, the responsibility and cost for transportation shall be shared 
equally. 
 

C. Eliminate Barriers.  Transportation will be provided when necessary to eliminate barriers to school 
enrollment and retain children and youths experiencing homelessness. 
 

VI. Dispute Resolution Procedures. 
 

A. If a parent, guardian, or other person having legal or actual charge or control of a homeless child 
or youth has any complaint or dispute regarding eligibility, the educational placement, or 
enrollment of such homeless child or youth, the following procedures shall be followed so as to 
promptly resolve the complaint or dispute. 
 

1. The homeless child or youth and the parent or guardian shall be referred to the Director 
of Pupil Student Services and they will be required to submit a written dispute statement 
to the Director of Pupil Student Services. 
 

2. When it is determined that additional information would be helpful, the Director of Pupil 
Student Services will schedule a meeting within ten (10) days, or such time as 
practicable, at which time the homeless child or youth and parent or guardian will be 

http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5100.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5100_1.pdf


Legal References: 42 U.S.C. § 11431 et seq. 
   Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-215(3) 
   Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 19



 
 

 
AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET  

 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  Adoption of Proposed FYE18 Budget 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 5, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  General Administration 
 
TITLE & BRIEF 
DESCRIPTION: Adoption of Proposed FYE18 Budget – The adoption of the Superintendent’s 

Recommended FYE18 Budget 
 
ACTION DESIRED:  Approval     x        Discussion             Information Only ___                                      
 
BACKGROUND:  On August 7th, the board conducted the hearing required by Nebraska statutes before it may 

adopt its budget for the ensuing year.  Copies of FYE18 Budget were given to the board 
members and made available to the public at that hearing. 

 
 The certified property values for the district increased 2.67%. This was less than projected, 

thus the receipts from property taxes (keeping the levy unchanged) decreased. 
 
 In light of the above, the budget summary was amended accordingly.  The amendments 

reflect the same tax levies discussed at the hearings. The total levy will decrease from 
$1.2237 to $1.2190.  A copy of the original “Notice of Budget Hearing and Budget 
Summary” and a copy of the “Revised Budget Summary” are attached. 

 
OPTIONS AND 
ALTERNATIVES:  n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the FYE18 Budget be adopted as submitted in the Revised Budget 

Summary and that such document be incorporated herein in its entirety by this reference.  
 
STRATEGIC PLAN  
REFERENCE: n/a 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF  
ADOPTION/REJECTION:  n/a 
 
TIMELINE:  Immediate. 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Chad Meisgeier, Chief Financial Officer 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S 
APPROVAL:  __________________________ 

52

KKSullivan
James Sutfin



NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING AND BUDGET SUMMARY

Clerk/Secretary

Actual



�5�(�9�,�6�(�'���%�8�'�*�(�7���6�8�0�0�$�5�<

�$�F�W�X�D�O
�'�L�V�E�X�U�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V���	��

�7�U�D�Q�V�I�H�U�V

�$�F�W�X�D�O���(�V�W�L�P�D�W�H�G
�'�L�V�E�X�U�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V���	

�7�U�D�Q�V�I�H�U�V

�%�X�G�J�H�W�H�G
�'�L�V�E�X�U�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V���	��

�7�U�D�Q�V�I�H�U�V �7�R�W�D�O

�)�8�1�'�6 ������������������

������

������������������

������

������������������

������

�1�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\
�&�D�V�K

�5�H�V�H�U�Y�H
������

�)�H�H���D�Q�G
�'�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�W

�7�D�[���$�O�O�R�Z�D�Q�F�H
������

�3�H�U�V�R�Q�D�O���D�Q�G
�5�H�D�O���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\

�7�D�[���5�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W
������

�*�H�Q�H�U�D�O �������������������������������������� �������������������������������������� �������������������������������������� �������������������������������������� �������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ������������������������������������

�'�H�S�U�H�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q ������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������ ���������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������

�(�P�S�O�R�\�H�H���%�H�Q�H�I�L�W ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������

�&�R�Q�W�L�Q�J�H�Q�F�\ �������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������ ����������������������������������������������

�$�F�W�L�Y�L�W�L�H�V ������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������ ���������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������

�6�F�K�R�R�O���1�X�W�U�L�W�L�R�Q ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������

�%�R�Q�G ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� �������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������ ��������������������������������������

�6�S�H�F�L�D�O���%�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������

�4�X�D�O�L�I�L�H�G���&�D�S�L�W�D�O
�3�X�U�S�R�V�H���8�Q�G�H�U�W�D�N�L�Q�J �������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� �� �������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� �� �������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������

�&�R�R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Y�H �������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� �� �������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� �� ��������������������������������������������

�6�W�X�G�H�Q�W���)�H�H ������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������

� � � ������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� �� �������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� ��

�7�2�7�$�/�6 �������������������������������������� �������������������������������������� �������������������������������������� �������������������������������������� �������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ������������������������������������

�7�R�W�D�O���3�H�U�V�R�Q�D�O���D�Q�G
�5�H�D�O���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���7�D�[

�5�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W
�I�R�U���$�/�/���2�W�K�H�U

�7�R�W�D�O���$�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H��
�5�H�V�R�X�U�F�H�V

�%�H�I�R�U�H���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\
�7�D�[�H�V

������ �7�R�W�D�O���3�H�U�V�R�Q�D�O���D�Q�G
�5�H�D�O���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���7�D�[

�5�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W
�)�R�U���%�R�Q�G�V

54



KKSullivan
James Sutfin





�1�R�W�L�F�H���R�I���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���+�H�D�U�L�Q�J���7�R���6�H�W���)�L�Q�D�O���7�D�[���5�H�T�X�H�V�W

�)�X�Q�G

������������������
�3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���7�D�[

���5�H�T�X�H�V�W
��������

�7�D�[���5�D�W�H

�3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���7�D�[���5�D�W�H
�����������������������5�H�T�X�H�V�W

�'�L�Y�L�G�H�G���%�\
�����������9�D�O�X�D�W�L�R�Q��

������������������
�3�U�R�S�R�V�H�G���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\

�7�D�[���5�H�T�X�H�V�W

�3�U�R�S�R�V�H�G
��������

�7�D�[���5�D�W�H

�*�H�Q�H�U�D�O���)�X�Q�G ������������������������������������������������������ ���������������� ���������������� �������������������������������������������������� ����������������

�%�R�Q�G���)�X�Q�G���V�����.���������� ���������������������������������������������������� ���������������� ���������������� ���������������������������������������������������� ����������������

�%�R�Q�G���)�X�Q�G���V�������.�������� ���������������� ����������������

�%�R�Q�G���)�X�Q�G���V������������������ ���������������� ����������������

�%�R�Q�G���)�X�Q�G���B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B ���������������� ����������������

�6�S�H�F�L�D�O���%�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J���)�X�Q�G ������������������������������������������������������ ���������������� ���������������� ������������������������������������������������������ ����������������

�4�X�D�O�L�I�L�H�G���&�D�S�L�W�D�O���3�X�U�S�R�V�H
�8�Q�G�H�U�W�D�N�L�Q�J���)�X�Q�G�����.���������� ����������������

�%�R�Q�G���0���ðJ�%�R�Q�

��������Ui1™p���ðJ

57





-1- 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  Adoption of a resolution calling for an election to exceed the statutory 
limits on the District�¶

KKSullivan
James Sutfin



-2- 
 

RESOLUTION 



Agenda Item: Local Option Substitute Teachers for Hire 
 
Meeting Date: September 5, 2017 

 

KKSullivan
James Sutfin



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Date: September 5, 2017 

Department Human Resources 

Action Desired: Approval 

Background: Personnel items: (1) Resignation Agenda; (2) Recommendation to Hire; 
(3) Contract Addendum 

  
Options/Alternatives  
Considered: N/A 
 
Recommendations: Approval 

Strategic Plan 

Reference: N/A 

Implications of  
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
Timeline: N/A 

Responsible 
Persons: Kevin Chick 
 Executive Director of Human Resources 
 

   

 

 

Superintendent’s Signature: __________________________________________ 

62

KKSullivan
James Sutfin



            
September 5, 2017 

 
 

 
RESIGNATIONS 

 
 
Recommend:  The following resignation be accepted: 
 
 

1. Anne M. Oeth – Preschool Teacher at Neihardt Elementary School.  Resigned effective 
immediately to take a position with the Nebraska Department of Education.��

63



 September 5, 2017 
 

 TEACHER RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE 
 
 
Recommend: The following teachers be hired for the 2017-2018 school year: 
 
 

1. Sommer R. Ruhland – MA – Concordia University.  Preschool teacher at Neihardt Elementary 
School for the 2017-2018 school year.  Previous Experience:  Master Teacher, Head Start 
Program (2013-present); Master Teacher at Educare of Omaha (2007-2013). 

64





AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Enrollment Report 
 
MEETING DATE: September 5, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT: Assessment, Research, and Evaluation 
 
TITLE: Enrollment Report 
 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Report states the district and building enrollment reflective of data 

pulled on August 25, 2017. 
 
ACTION DESIRED:      Approval     X  Information/Discussion 

KKSullivan
James Sutfin





Elementary Classroom Enrollment Class
Current Current YTD Official 16/17 Size w/out

K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment SpEd
Abbott 23 20 22 24 27 25

25 20 23 24 27 25
24 22 23 24 26 27

20
Total Students 72 82 68 72 80 77 451 - 431 451
Total Teachers 3 4 3 3 3 3 19 19
Classroom Avg 24.0 20.5 22.7 24.0 26.7 25.7 23.7 23.7

Current Current YTD Official 16/17
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Ackerman 21 20 22 22 22 24



Class
SpEd Current Current YTD Official 16/17 Size w/out

K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment SpEd
Ezra Millard 23 20 24 21 24 25

23 20 24 20 25 24
22 19 22 21 25 25
23 20 24

Total Students 91 79 94 62 74 74 474 - 448 474
Total Teachers 4 4 4 3 3 3 21 21
Classroom Avg 22.8 19.8 23.5 20.7 24.7 24.7 22.6 22.6

Current Current YTD Official 16/17
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Harvey Oaks 25 24 24 26 19 24
25 24 24 24 22 24

Total Students 50 48 48 50 41 48 285 - 290 285
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 12 12
Classroom Avg 25.0 24.0 24.0 25.0 20.5 24.0 23.8 23.8

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 16/17
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Hitchcock 24 23 21 21 20 20
24 24 21 21 21 21

Total Students 48 47 42 42 41 41 261 - 265 261
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 12 12
Classroom Avg 24.0 23.5 21.0 21.0 20.5 20.5 21.8 21.8

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 16/17
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Holling Heights 18 15 17 20 24 25 5
19 19 16 16 22 24 4
19 19 17 21 23 24

Total Students 56 53 50 57 69 73 9 367 - 370 358
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 20 18
Classroom Avg 18.7 17.7 16.7 19.0 23.0 24.3 4.5 18.4 19.9

Current Current YTD Official 16/17
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M1-3 M4-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Montclair 24 20 19 21 23 26 16 22 21
23 22 18 22 22 25 16 23 23

19 16 24 22
23 22
23
24

Total Students 47 42 56 43 45 51 48 139 88 559 - 552 559
Total Teachers 2 2 3 2 2 2 3 6 4 26 26
Classroom Avg 23.5 21.0 18.7 21.5 22.5 25.5 16.0 23.2 22.0 21.5 21.5

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 16/17
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Morton 26 18 17 21 20 21 8
25 15 19 22 20 21 5

15 18

Total Students 51 33 51 43 58 42 13 291 - 291 278
Total Teachers 2 2 3 2 3 2 2 16 14
Classroom Avg 25.5 16.5 17.0 21.5 19.3 21.0 6.5 18.2 19.9

Current Current YTD Official 16/17
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment



Class
SpEd Current Current YTD Official 16/17 Size w/out


	Board Packet for         September 5, 2017
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	Approval of Board Minutes for August 21, 2017
	Fianacials
	Check Register
	Surplus
	G.1. Second Reading and Approval of Policy 4140 - Responsibilities & Duties
	G.2. Second Reading and Approval of Policy 4171 - Reduction in Force - Non-Certificated Staff
	H.1. First Reading of Policy 3718  Program - Beverages
	Rule 3718.1 - Program - Beverages
	H.2. Approval of Rule 4140.1 - Responsibilities and Duties - Certificated
	H.3. Approval of Rule 4140.2 - Responsibiities and Duties Noncertified
	H.4. Approval of Rule 5100.9 - Enrollment of Homeless Children and Youth
	H.5. Adoption of Proposed FYE18 Budget
	H.6. Adoption of the FYE18 Property Tax Request
	H.7. Adoption of a resolution calling for an election to exceed the statutory limits on the District's Property Tax Levy Authority and Budget of Expenditures
	H.8. Approval of Local Option Substitute Teacher for Hire
	H.9. Approval of Personnel Actions
	Resignations
	New Hires
	Contract Addendum
	I.1. Enrollment Report



